Muhammad Waseem Khan

AD Admissions & Academic Affairs DASR

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: adphd@nust.edu.pk Contact: 0518741505



About

Dr. Muhammad Waseem Khan is working as AD Admissions & Academic Affairs DASR in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Waseem Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Engineering Management Ghulam Ishaq Khan Institute of Science & Technology , Pakistan	2017 - 2019
BS in Mechanical Engineering UET Peshawar , Pakistan	2011 - 2015
Experience	
AD Admissions & Academic Affairs DASR University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
AD Admissions & Academic Affairs DASR University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
AD PG (PhD) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
AD PG (PhD) University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
AD PG (PhD) University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2022
Visiting Lecturer CECOS University of IT and Emerging Sciences, Peshawar , CECOS University of IT and Emerging Sciences, Peshawar	2020 - 2022
Visiting Lecturer COMSATS University Islamabad , COMSATS University Islamabad, Wah Campus	2020 - 2021
Trainer/ Coordinator Lahore University of Management Sciences , Lahore University of Management Sciences, Lahore	2018 - 2018
Graduate Assistant Ghulam Ishaq Khan Institute of Engineering Sciences and Technology , Ghulam Ishaq Khan Institute of Engineering Sciences and Technology	2017 - 2019 ogy, Swabi
Intern Pakistan Tobacco Company , Pakistan Tobacco Company, Jhelum Factory	2016 - 2016
Intern MOL Pakistan Oil and Gas Co , MOL Pakistan Oil and Gas Co, F-7 Markaz, Islamabad	2014 - 2014
Intern Pakistan Ordnance Factories, Wah cantt., Pakistan Ordnance Factories, Wah cantt.	2013 - 2013